
Lai, Peter
3/4/2010 6:17:11 PM

From:
Sent:

ABesa@SempraUtilities.com (ABesa@SempraUtilities.com);[Redacted
| Redacted
don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com); [RedactedTo:
| Redacted
j Redacted
EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com (EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com); 
CHarmstead@semprautilities.com (CHarmstead@semprautilities.com); Jeff Hirsch

I; Darren (Darren.Hanway@sce.com);lRedacted
I); Ramaiya, Shilpa R

(I Redacted
(I Redacted
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); [Redacted 
(| Redacted
(steve. na1anter@scc.com)] Redacted

); steve.galanter@sce.com

Redacted marian.brown@sce.com (marian.brown@sce.com); 
shahana.samiullah@sce.com (shahana.samiullah@sce.com); 
KMcKinley@semprautilities.com (KMcKinley@semprautilities.com); Kevin

[); LSidibe@semprautilities.comMadison d Redacted
(LSidihe@semprautilities.com); I Redacted 
(| Redacted
Matthew.Evans@sce (Matthew.Evans@sce.com); Martin.Vu@sce.com 
(Martin.Vu@sce.com); Paul Reeves [Redacted
KValenzuela@semprautilities.com (KValenzuela@semprautilities.com);[Redact],

J);

Redacted
.); Tapawan-

Conway, Zenaida G. (zenaida.tapawan-conway@cpuc.ca.gov); Walsh, Natalie 
(natalie.walsh@cpuc.ca.gov); Steven.Long@sce.com (Steven.Long@sce.com)

Redacted

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Custom project review process draft doc version 2

Hi All,

Please keep in mind that this document 
defines the agreement that for custom projects, applications will be 
submitted
to ED for review, and not the full details of how ED will be doing the 
application review and M&V on the projects.

Please see attached.

Thanks,

SB GT&S 0029023
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Peter

SB GT&S 0029024


